

November 12, 2021

Dear Family Member,

I regret to inform you that the Oneida Extended Care Facility will continue to be on isolation due to the identification of a positive staff member for a minimum of 14 days. All in-person visitation has been suspended. Outbreak testing for both residents and staff will continue weekly until 14 days have passed without a new positive case. At this time all residents are testing negative.

Rest assure, all staff and visitors continue to exercise our infection control procedures to prevent the spread of COVID, including the use of facemasks and eye protection and effective handwashing. 94% of our residents are fully vaccinated along with 70% having received their booster dose. 99% of our staff are now vaccinated.

I will continue to update you through our email communications and our facility website. For virtual iPad visits with your loved one, please contact the Activity Department at (315) 363-6000 extension 8314.

Sincerely,

Fortunato Scerbo III

Administrator